

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Formatted: Bottom: 0.9", Footer distance from edge: 0.5"

In the Matter of:

AN ADJUSTMENT OF THE)
RATES OF KENTUCKY-) CASE NO. 2007-00143
AMERICAN WATER COMPANY)
)

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: →→→→→¶
¶

CAC'S RESPONSE TO MAY 31, 2007 ORDER OF COMMISSION

Come now the Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas Counties, Inc. (CAC), P.O. Box 11610, Lexington, KY 40576, by counsel, pursuant to and in response to the Order of the Commission dated May 31, 2007, and state as follows:

1. The electronic mail addresses to which electronic notices and messages should be served on CAC are: jchilders@gettychilders.com and Charles.Lanter@commaction.org.
2. CAC and its counsel are capable of receiving electronic messages at the electronic mail addresses set forth in paragraph one.
3. CAC does not waive its right to service of Commission Orders by United States mail.
4. The address for CAC's counsel should be corrected by the Commission to include the full address appearing below.

Deleted:

/s/ Joe F. Childers
JOE F. CHILDERS

Deleted: ¶

GETTY & CHILDERS, PLLC
1900 Lexington Financial Center
250 West Main Street
Lexington, KY. 40507
(859) 259-1900
jchilders@gettychilders.com

**ATTORNEY FOR COMMUNITY
ACTION COUNCIL FOR
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE, BOURBON,
HARRISON AND NICHOLAS
COUNTIES, INC.**

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing document, in paper medium, has been served on the following persons by United States mail, and I further certify that a) the electronic version of the filing is a true and accurate copy of the document filed in paper medium, b) the electronic version of the filing has been transmitted to the Commission, c) the Commission and other parties participating in this case by electronic means have been notified by electronic mail that the electronic version of the filing has been transmitted to the Commission:

Gerald Weutcher, Esq.
Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 615
211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615
jweutcher@ky.gov

A.W. Turner, Jr., Esq.
Kentucky American Water Company
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
a.turner@amwater.com

Lindsey W. Ingram, Jr., Esq.
~~Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC~~
300 West Vine Street, Suite 2100
Lexington Kentucky 40507
lindsey.ingram@skofirm.com

Deleted: ,
Deleted: & Park
Deleted: ¶
Deleted:

Lindsey W. Ingram III, Esq.
~~Stoll Keenon Ogden, PLLC~~
300 West Vine Street, Suite 2100
Lexington Kentucky 40507
l.ingram@skofirm.com

David ~~Edward~~ Spenard, Esq.
Assistant Attorney General
~~Office of the Attorney General Utility & Rate~~
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601-8204

Deleted: ¶

david.spenard@ag.ky.gov

David Jeffrey Barberie, Esq.
Corporate Counsel
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
Department of Law
200 East Main Street
Lexington, Kentucky 40507
dbarberie@lfucg.com

Deleted: ¶
Deleted: .
Deleted: .

David F. Boehm, Esq.
Boehm, Kurtz, & Lowry
36 East Seventh Street
CBLD Building, Suite 2110
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
dboehm@bkllawfirm.com
mkurtz@bkllawfirm.com

Leslye M. Bowman, Esq.
Director of Litigation
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
Department of Law
200 East Main Street
Lexington, Kentucky 40507
lbowman@lfucg.com

Lisa Brooks
Kentucky-American Water Company a/k/a Kentucky
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
lisa.brooks@amwater.com

Dennis G. Howard II, Esq.
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General Utility & Rate
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601-8204
dennis.howard@ag.ky.gov

Sheila Miller
Kentucky-American Water Company a/k/a Kentucky
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
sheila.miller@amwater.com

Laura Rice
Office of the Attorney General Utility & Rate
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601-8204
laura.rice@ag.ky.gov

on this the 1st day of June, 2007.

Deleted: 15th

Deleted: May

/s/ Joe F. Childers
JOE F. CHILDERS